Mobil Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc. .o«

MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702-0633
September 1, 1992

“Attn: Ernie Busch
New Mexico 0il Conservation Div.
1000 Rio Brazos R4d.
Aztec, New Mexico 87401
MILLER COM #1
SEC.17, T24N, RZW
APT # 30-0339-25168
RIO ARRIBA, NEW MEXICO

Dear Ernie,

Mobil Exploration and Producing U. 5. Inc. has recently drilled and completed
in Rio Arriba County, the Miller Com #1. At the time the well was completed,
it was designated confidential.

Mobil is requesting the well to be declassified from confidential for the
parpose of reporting it to New Mexico 01l Conservation Division to be handled
in the nomenclature process.

Your prompt attention on this matter is asincerely appreciated. If you have
any questions please contact Shirley Todd at (915) ©688-2585b.

Sincerely,

3 e G

Diane Klancher
Ervironmental & Regulatory/LP
Supervisor

Mobil Exploration and Producing US Inc.
As Agent for
Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico Ine.
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oc: Jorge Faz - Mobil A



